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To: Evans, Jack (COUNCIL)[JACKEVANS@DCCOUNCIL.US]
From: Jack Evans
Sent: Wed 8/20/2014 3:37:32 PM (UTC)
Subject: Fwd: D.C. Tax Extenders Update

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Rusty Lindner <rlindner@forgecompany.com>
Date: July 12, 2014 at 2:38:33 PM EDT
To: "jackevans1@ " < >
Subject: Fw: D.C. Tax Extenders Update

Jack,
 
Here’s some relevant background on the matter we discussed regarding how SPB might assist in the re-creation of DC 
empowerment zones, which would benefit Colonial Parking.
 
At this point I ask that you review it, and then give me a call.  I do not want to launch any action until I’ve had a 
chance to sit down with those on the SPB team who might assess the chances of success.  I also do not want to bring 
the FCC into the matter just yet.
 
Look forward to catching up.
 
Rusty
 
PS – do you have a SPB e-address?
 
From: Kevin Clinton [mailto:kclinton@federalcitycouncil.org] 
Sent: Monday, June 09, 2014 9:29 PM
To: Rusty Lindner
Subject: RE: D.C. Tax Extenders Update
 
Rusty,
 
As for the tax extenders, it appears that we are in a world of second chances. Time to give it another shot.
 
Sincerely,
Kevin
 
From: Rusty Lindner [mailto:rlindner@forgecompany.com] 
Sent: Monday, June 09, 2014 4:15 PM
To: Kevin Clinton
Subject: RE: D.C. Tax Extenders Update
 
It appears that DC’s not the only jurisdiction living to fight another day, in light of Sen Reid’s the apparent decision to 
kick the Extenders legislation until after the November election.  This might be fortuitous, oddly enough.
 
 
Best,
 
Rusty
 
From: Rusty Lindner 
Sent: Friday, May 16, 2014 11:13 AM
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To: 'kclinton@federalcitycouncil.org'
Subject: Re: D.C. Tax Extenders Update
 
Thanks Kevin. Living to fight another day. 

Rusty

 
From: Kevin Clinton [mailto:kclinton@federalcitycouncil.org] 
Sent: Friday, May 16, 2014 11:09 AM
To: Rusty Lindner 
Subject: FW: D.C. Tax Extenders Update 
 
Rusty,
 
Here are the latest developments.
Kevin
 
From: @mail.house.gov] 
Sent: Friday, May 16, 2014 11:07 AM
To: 
Subject: D.C. Tax Extenders Update
 
The Senate yesterday failed to invoke cloture on the Wyden amendment in the nature of a substitute to the tax 
extenders bill.  We had hoped Senator Wyden would have designated D.C. as an empowerment zone in his 
amendment, but his amendment is simply the text of the committee-reported bill, with corrections for drafting 
errors.  While the Senate is trying to reach an agreement on amendments to the bill (we hope to get D.C. included in 
a manager’s amendment), they may not be able to reach an agreement.  If they fail to reach an agreement, the most 
likely outcome is that the House and Senate will negotiate a final extenders package after the election and airdrop it 
into another legislative vehicle.  Senator Wyden told the congresswoman in their meeting last week that if he failed to 
get D.C. in the Senate bill, he would try to do so in the final bill.
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